DATE: April 17, 2023

TO: Citrus College Colleagues
FROM: Greg Schulz, Ed.D., Superintendent/President
RE: Tenured Faculty and Retirement Reception

Please join the Citrus Community College District Board of Trustees as we honor the
2023 tenured faculty and retirees during a reception on Tuesday, May 16, 2023, in the
Campus Center, beginning at 3:30 p.m. and via Zoom

(https://lusO6web.zoom.us/|/84819577342).

We will celebrate five faculty members receiving tenure and recognize the retirement of
14 faculty and staff, and thank them for their contributions to student success as well as

their dedicated service to Citrus College.

2022-2023 Retirees

2022-2023 Tenured Faculty

Susan Bautista, Cosmetology

Dr. Mercedes Belica, Earth Science

Sandra Coon, Human Resources

Priscilla Englert, Automotive

Angelo Diliberto, Custodian

Rihao Gao, Political Science

Tara Douglas, Cosmetology

Dr. Katherine Harker, Biology

Kern Fellows, Reprographics/Mailroom Supervisor

Brianne Levine-Peters, Psychology

Steve Gomez, Kinesiology

Bob Hughes, Chief Information Services Officer

Doug Austin, Music

Jane Sjodin, Web Page Specialist

Robert Smolin, Business

Lois Tedrow, Performing Arts

Caroline Tippins, Human Resources/Staff Development

Diana Tolliver, Purchasing

Tasha VanHorn, Speech
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	FROM: Greg Schulz, Ed.D., Superintendent/President

